

Resume

Ronnie Neely

7020 Calle Cabeza De Vaca, Navarre, FL 32566

850-939-7348

erneely@bellsouth.net

Professional Profile

Over 25 years experience in the commercial construction industry, specializing in metal framing, steel trusses, drywall, insulation, acoustical ceilings, EIFS, stucco and more. I am a well organized individual, a leader taking great pride in my work and looking out for my employers and/or client's best interests.

Proficient construction skills:

- Estimating
- Management
- Administration
- Document Control
- Accounting

Proficient computer skills:

- Hardware builds, troubleshooting and repairs.
- Computer administration and maintenance.
- Windows operating system troubleshooting and fixes.
- Network administrating.
- Website administrating.

Proficient software knowledge:

- On Screen Takeoff and Quick Bid for estimating.
- Microsoft Excel, Word, Access, Publisher and Project
- Lotus 123
- Intuit Quickbooks

Work History

Owner/Consultant	ERN SERVICES, Inc. Navarre, FL	January 2003 to present
Division Manager/Senior Estimator	Proformance Plastering Pensacola, FL	November 1993 to December 2002
Construction Manager	Interior Exterior Construction Systems a division of Acousti Engineering of Alabama Navarre, FL	August 1991 to November 1993
Project Manager/Coordinator	Acousti Engineering of Alabama Birmingham, AL	March 1983 to August 1991
Carpenter	Acousti Engineering of Alabama Birmingham, AL	January 1979 to March 1983

Education

Certificate of Completion	Construction Management AGC Training Program Jefferson State Junior College Birmingham, AL	January 1987 to December 1988
---------------------------	---	-------------------------------

Course Completion	Building Construction Apprentice Program United Brotherhood of Carpenters Birmingham, AL	January 1980 to December 1982
-------------------	---	-------------------------------

Course Completion	Building Construction Blount County Vocational School Cleveland, AL	August 1976 to May 1978
-------------------	---	-------------------------

Diploma	Hayden High School Hayden, AL	August 1974 to May 1978
---------	----------------------------------	-------------------------

Notable Projects (managed and/or estimated)

Alabama Power HQ	Birmingham, AL
South Trust Tower	Birmingham, AL
St. Vincent MOB	Birmingham, AL
State Farm HQ	Montgomery, AL
U Alabama Library	Tuscaloosa, AL
Hidden Dunes	Destin, FL
St. Croix	Destin, FL
Leeward Key	Destin, FL
Belle Mer	Navarre Beach, FL
Sandestin Hilton	Destin, FL
Santa Rosa County Prison	Milton, FL
Santa Rosa Towers	Pensacola Beach, FL
Caribbean Resort	Navarre Beach, FL
The Pearl	Navarre Beach, FL
Grand Harbor	Destin, FL
Levin Residence PT3	Pensacola Beach, FL
Gupta Residence	Gulf Breeze, FL
Signature Beach	Destin, FL
The Dunes of Crystal Beach	Destin, FL
Indigo Tower 2	Perdido Key, FL
Beach Club	Pensacola Beach, FL
Lee Condo	Santa Rosa Beach, FL
Abacos	Panama City Beach, FL
Lost Key-Galia	Perdido Key, FL
Bella Riva	Okaloosa Island, FL
Harbor Lights	Destin, FL
Emerald Dolphin	Pensacola Beach, FL
Caribbean II-Re-Construct	Navarre Beach, FL
Beach Community Bank	Various NW, FL
Bay County Correctional Facility	Panama City, FL
Cordova Mall Renovation	Pensacola, FL
CIC Neighborhood Center	Crestview, FL
Westin Atlanta Airport	Atlanta, GA
WPBC Jail Expansion 2	West Palm Beach County, FL
Integrus Grove General Hospital	Grove, OK
Mathison Community Life Center	Panama City, FL
Tyndall Fitness Center	Tyndall AFB, FL
Bay County/Panama City International Airport	Panama City, FL
USA Bell Tower	Mobile, AL
Naval Hospital 4th-5th Floor Alterations/Additions	Pensacola, FL
Hurlburt SOF Operations Facility	Hurlburt Field, FL
Hurlburt Soundside Club & Visitors Quarters	Hurlburt Field, FL
Publix 1256 South Walton	Santa Rosa Beach, FL
FSU Ruby Diamond Auditorium	Tallahassee, FL
Latham Hotel	Washington, DC
Eglin JSF Academic Training Facility	Eglin AFB, FL
Eglin JSF Squad Ops AMU Hangars	Eglin AFB, FL
Eglin Special Forces Complex	Eglin AFB, FL
Hurlburt Joint Ops Planning Facility	Hurlburt Field, FL
Eglin F-35 Student Dormitory	Eglin AFB, FL
Eglin JSF F-35 Technical Training Dining Facility	Eglin AFB, FL

Ronnie Neely

7020 Calle Cabeza De Vaca, Navarre, FL 32566

850-939-7348

erneely@bellsouth.net

References

References are available upon request.